

AZEEM AHMAD

WordPress | Elementor Specialist

+92-307-7853683

hello@mrazeemdigital.com

www.mrazeemdigital.com

Street No, 1, House No 10,
Usmanabad, Vehari

ABOUT ME

Experienced WordPress website developer specializing in Elementor Pro, with a focus on creating visually stunning, user-friendly websites. Proficient in developing custom themes and plugins, and optimizing site performance for fast load times. Known for exceptional attention to detail and strong collaboration with clients to exceed expectations. Excellent communication skills ensure delivery of outstanding results.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Art's
Allama Iqbal Open University
2018 - 2021

Intermediate
Allama Iqbal Open University
2016 - 2018

EXPERTISE

WordPress

Web Design

Elementor Pro

HTML

CSS

WORK EXPERIENCE

2022- Present
Hostership Web Hosting | CEO & Founder
WordPress Developer

Provide a web hosting services, setting up and configuring web servers, managing website files and databases, ensuring website security and uptime, and providing customer support for technical issues related to web hosting.

2023 - Present
GS Technologies | Remote
WordPress Developer

Managing upcoming WordPress projects for GS Technologies, developing websites according to their specifications, and providing regular updates on project progress.

2023 - Present
ezyteams | Remote
WordPress Developer

Managing and updating the ezyteams website regularly to meet their requirements.

LANGUAGE

English

Urdu

REFERENCES

On Demand